
  

   

 

 

 

 

   
   
   
 

 

   

 

Members 

Please see the below time/date sensitive request from the Office of Attorney 
General James Uthmeier. All questions should be directed to the contacts 
listed below. 

Thank you,  

Jennifer C. Pritt 
Executive Director 
Florida Police Chiefs Association (FPCA) 
850-219-3631 
jpritt@fpca.com 
Faithfully serving Florida's Police Chiefs 

 

   
 

   
   
   
 

 

   

 

Dear State Attorneys and Law Enforcement,  

As you know, the federal district court for the Southern District of Florida in 
Florida Immigration Coalition v. Uthmeier has preliminarily enjoined the 
defendants (and all Florida law enforcement officers, who are not party to the 
case or under Defendants’ control) from enforcing Florida's SB 4-C. As a 
reminder, SB 4-C bars illegal aliens from entering and re-entering Florida. In a 
recent order, the district court ordered the Attorney General to file biweekly 
status reports indicating whether arrests have been made under SB 4-C. 

To comply with this order, we respectfully request your assistance. Should law 
enforcement or prosecutors learn of any such arrests, please notify our office 
one day before our biweekly status deadline on Tuesdays starting July 1. You 
can email robert.schenck@myfloridalegal.com with those updates, which will be 
very helpful for us. The deadlines for the next few months are:  
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• July 1, 2025: any updates from your offices sent to us by Monday, June 
30. 

• July 15, 2025: any updates from your offices sent to us by July 14. 

• July 29, 2025: any updates from your offices sent to us by July 28. 

• August 12, 2025: any updates from your offices sent to us by August 11. 

• August 26, 2025: any updates from your offices sent to us by August 25. 

• September 9, 2025: any updates from your offices sent to us by 
September 8. 

• September 23, 2025: any updates from your offices sent to us by 
September 22. 

• October 7, 2025: any updates from your offices sent to us by October 6. 

• October 21, 2025: any updates from your offices sent to us by October 
20. 

• November 4, 2025: any updates from your offices sent to us by November 
3. 

• November 18, 2025: any updates from your offices sent to us by 
November 17. 

As always, please let us know if you have any comments or concerns about 
the case or this request.  
 
Jeffrey DeSousa 
Acting Solicitor General 
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL JAMES UTHMEIER 
850-414-3830 

   
 

   
   
   
 

 

   

 Click here to unsubscribe for all future email from FPCA.    
   
   

 

             

 

http://458rl1jp.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/http:%2F%2Ffpca.site-ym.com%2Fmembers%2FEmailOptPreferences.aspx%3Fid=77049935%26e=jjones@fpca.com%26h=8d893c0f441826919378e35948944c37f6a686a6/1/01000197a844dc05-d4013492-3361-48d2-8622-0d469a6247de-000000/iqjxQ-Bs1RgK4vWzuTvDS65jQ7w=432

